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Timothy W. Fitzgerald
S2OKANE COUNTY CLERK

Superior Court of Washington, County of

In re: s&‘ Cu 5\%&!%/ :*y"ﬂ(ﬁn,dcc
Petitioner/s (person/s who started this case): No. 17 -3-0 1§17-0
Strn '7&‘ po (@ , Contempt Hearing Order
_ (ORCN)
And Respondent/s (other party/parties): [ Clerk's action required: 1, 8, 12
Parnn Swrwea
Contempt Hearing Order

4. Money Judgment Summary
0O No money judgment is ordered.
O Summarize any money judgment from section 8 in the table below.

Judgment for Debtor’'s name Creditor's name ;| Amount Interest
(person who must | (person who must
pay money) be paid)
Past due child support $ $
from o
Past due medical support $ $
from to
Past due children's expenses $ $
from to
Past due spousal support $ $
from to
Civil penalty $ $
Lawyer fees and costs $ $
Other: $ $
Yearly Interest Rate for child support, medical support, and children's expenses: 12% .
For other judgments: ___% (12% unless otherwise listed)
Lawyer (name): represents (name):
RCW 26.09.160, 7.21.010 Contempt Hearing Order
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i Lawyer (name): represents (name):

2. The court has considered the Motion for Contempt Hearing and any supporting
documents, response from the other party, reply, and other documents from the court
record identified by the court. A contempt hearing was held on (date):

0 The Court Finds:

3. Support Payments (child support, medical support, children’s expenses, spousal support)
' Does not apply. This contempt hearing did not cover support issues.
[J Support orders were obeyed. No support payments are past due.

0 Support orders were not obeyed. (Name):
did not obey the following order(s) signed by the court on (date):
(check all that apply):

O the child support order to (check all parts of the order that were not obeyed):
O pay the monthly child support payment.

O provide or pay for medical support for the children (health insurance or
health care costs not covered by insurance).

O pay for the children’s day care, education, transportation, and other
expenses.

O the spousal support (maintenance) order.

This person did not pay the other party support payments required by court order in the
amounts and for the dates described in the Money Judgment in section 8 below.

a. Ability to follow orders in the past — This person (check one):

O was able to follow the order/s checked above. The failure to follow the order/s
was intentional.

O was not able to follow the order/s checked above. The failure to follow the
order/s was not intentional.

Explain:

b. Ability to follow orders now — This person
(check one): [ is [ is not able to follow the orders now.
(check one): [1 is [ is not willing to follow the orders.
Explain:

O Other findings:

RCW 26.09.160, 7.21.010 Contempt Hearing Order
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4. Parenting Plan, Residential Schedule, or Custody Order

[0 Does not apply. This contempt hearing did not cover parenting/custody issues.

O The parenting/custody order was obeyed.

Z The parenting/custody order was not obeyed. (Name): 5 L2 1 1S A I% \ewr
did not obey the following parts of the parenting/custody order signed by the court on
(datgy /11 4 (2/50 (check all that apply):

Parenting Time Schedule (residential provisions).
O Decision-Making
O Dispute Resolution (Mediation, Counseling, or Arbitration requirement for
disagreements)
@ Other parts of the parenting/custody orders
The l;a}ntinglcustody order was not obeyed as follows (check one):
As described in the Motion for Contempt Hearing.

O (Describe how the order was not obeyed, including dates and times):

a. Ability to follow orders in the pagt — This person (check one):

was able to follow the parenting/custody order. The failure to follow the order
was intentional.

O was not able to follow the parenting/custody order. The failure to follow the
order was not intentional.

Explain:

b. Bad faith - When this person did not obey the parenting/custody order, s/he:
(check one): %& in bad faith.  [J did not act in bad faith.

Explain:

c. Ability to follow orders now — This person
(checkone): [1 is O isnot able to follow the parenting/custody order now.
(checkone): [ is E/is not willing to follow the parenting/custody order.
Explain:

RCW 26.09.160, 7.21.010 Contempt Hearing Order
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{1 Other findings:

8. Restraining Order or Other Order

O Does not apply. This contempt hearing did not cover any restraining order or other
orders.

K The (check all that apply): [ restraining order @ other order (specify): ft&"’m "’L‘j
was obeyed. Chit

Brde—

q (Name): S (r A Polac did not obey the
following order sighed by the coutton (date): (1 /7 = L/Zﬁi ot

(specify order):
This order was not obeyed as follows (check one):
KAs described in the Motion for Contempt Hearing.
(Describe how the order was not obeyed, including dates and times
meu;d W Lu(ns ™ Pick wp Z»r#(w/&efgf oV Hel )M“j%S
RES Po NO: 1€ AT FHeeaTS AUD STTUSY s NOTTy/-1o3
e ,o,g,um; Whené SHe vbsy w #ed S wWouuts per

_THERE Dpn NO Srowns -
a. Ability to follow order in the past — This person (check one):

as able to follow this order. The failure to follow this order was intentional.

El was not able to follow this order. The failure to follow this order was not
intentional.

Explain: 4/ -
TWICE Ao | CALt bhneost 1S Dapored T2
Preie up cuitp rendy
b. Ability to follow orders now — This person

(check on/e): O is O is plot able to follow this order now.
(checkone): [ is is not willing to follow this order.

Explain:

SREUES AVD SraTEs THAr oF C@oﬁb?fv‘s SYATE LINES

AS 1t 0 Tre &omm/sf/dﬁ-/o&: A CRIMG -
O Other findings:

6. Lawyer fees and costs
[0 Does not apply.

RCW 26.09.160, 7.21.010 Contempt Hearing Order
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[0 The lawyer fees and costs listed in the Money Judgment in section 8 below were
incurred and are reasonable.

[0 Other findings:
0 The Court Orders:

7. Contempt

(Name):

(check one): [1isin contempt. []is notin contempt.
8. Money Judgment

0 Does not apply. No money judgment is ordered.
[0 The court orders the following money judgment (summarized in section 1 above):

Judgment for Debtor’s name Creditor's name | Amount Interest
{(person who must (persqn who must
pay money) be paid)

[ Past due child support $ $
from o

[0 Past due medical support $ $
(health insurance & health care
costs not covered by ins.)

from to

[ Past due children’s expenses $ $
for: O3 day care
[ education
[ long-distance transp.
0 other
from to

[ Past due spousal support $ $
from to

3 Civil penalty (At least $100 for $ $
1% violation of a parenting/
custody order; at least $250 for
24 violation within 3 years.)

[0 Lawyer fees and costs $ $

[ Other (specify): $ $

The interest rate for child support, medical support, and children’s expenses is 12%.
The interest rate for other judgments is 12% unless another amount is listed below.

O The Interest rate for other judgments is % because (explain):

RCW 26.09.160, 7.21.010 Contempt Hearing Order
Mandatory Form (05/2016)
FL All Family 167 p.50f8



Other:
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10. Jail time

O Does not apply.

O (Name): must serve
(number): days in the (name of county): County Jail.

OO Jail time is suspended (postponed) under these conditions:

The court will review compliance with these conditions at the review hearing set in
section 12 below.

O Jail time starts (check one): [ immediately [Jon (date): .
S/He must report to the jail on this date. The detainee must be released from jail
as soon as s/he satisfies the conditions listed in section 41 below.

11. Contempt can be corrected (purged) if:

K,-E’Does not apply.

O (Name): does the following (specify):

12. Court review
[0 Does not apply. 20 20
&2 The court will review this case on (date): DEC Ip)“ at (time): Oam. Opm.

m in (Court, Room/Dept.);._) "Aﬁ(— 4 Jdu‘lﬁ‘m
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(If you check this box, also check the ‘Clgrk’s action required” box on page 1.)
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13. Other orders (if any)

Ordered.

>
Date Judge or Commissioner

Petitioner and Respondent or their lawyers fill out below.

This document (check any that apply): This document (check any that apply):
[0 is an agreement of the parties 0O is an agreement of the parties
[0 is presented by me 0O is presented by me

O may be signed by the court without notice to me ] may be signed by the court without notice to me

[ -
Petitioner signs here or lawyer signs here + WSBA # Respondent signs here or lawyer signs here + WSBA #

Print Name Date Print Name Date
RCW 26.09.160, 7.21.010 Contempt Hearing Order
Mandatory Form (05/2016)
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To Aaron Surina DETAILS

Trade Swap Request Refused
Jan 05, 2020 at 06:25 PM

Sirinya Surina has refused the trade request
starting on 01/12/2020 8:00 PM and ending
on 01/13/2020 10:30 AM Click to view
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To Aaron Surina DETAILS

Expense Refused
Jun 09, 2020 at 07:02 PM

Sirinya Surina has refused the Expense
Andrew's ER Visit from the doctor office head
injury_incident




OFW System Message
Jun 09, 2020

Expense Refused

OFW System Message
Jun 09, 2020

Expense Refused

OFW System Message
Jun 09, 2020

Expense Refused

OFW System Message
Jun 09, 2020

Expense Refused

OFW System Message
Jan 05, 2020

Trade Swap Request Refused
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To Aaron Surina DETAILS

Expense Refused
Jun 09,2020 a1t 07:02 PM

Sirinya Surina has refused the Expense
Emergency room from Andrew's head injury.
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To Aaron Surina DETAILS

Expense Refused
Jun 09, 2020 at 07:02 PM

Sirinya Surina has refused the Expense
Emergency room from Andrew's head injury,
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To Aaron Surina DETAILS

Expense Refused
Jun 09, 2020 at 07:02 PM

Sirinya Surina has refused the Expense David
Medical




< View Message

~rolm OFW System Message

To Aaron Surina

Expense Refused
Jun 09, 2020 at 07:02 PM

Sirinya Surina has refused the Expense
class
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to sirinyaandrew@gmail.com, ... v

Hello,

If you are receiving this email, your
child is behind in their weekly
Dreambox goal, Lexia goal, or both.
Dreambox is an adaptive math
website assigned each day during
nersonal learning time. All students

nave a weekly goal of 5 or more
essons. Lexia is an adaptive English
Language Arts website. Students
have varying goals depending on their
performance level. Lexia is assigned
each day during personal learning
time, until your child meets their
individual goal. You can check your
child's progress by signing in to







Violation Warning
Form Co L Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

» Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Citizen Name and address of Notice Recipient

Citizen's statement:

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

> Date »

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Teritory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Warning, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personaily responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

l, certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on at .

Public Domain—Privacy Form COL(01)



